AGENDA MATERIAL

i ITEM NO.¢.A XS
Rosy Millan _ DATE o w/ay
From: Brenda Marts
Sent: Sunday, February 4, 2024 6:47 PM
To: District3; District5; COB_mail; District4; District2; Dustracﬂ
Subject: Agenda ltem #25

CAUTION:; This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Vote NO on this item until details about the sale are divulged to Pima County taxpayers.

I want to know more about this item: How much was the rent, and why a private sale? How does this
benefit the Pima County taxpayer? And why was there no transparency about this property
transaction in advance of making a deal? How much more would we (the taxpayers) get if it were a
public real estate sale?

Pima County has a history of bad real estate deals and | am suspicious of this one. Who is going to
make money on this at the expense of the taxpayer again?

Brenda Marts PC 100




